From: Subrat Mahapatra ssubratm@tatasiee! conr>

Date: Fri, 17 Dec, 2021, 19:43

Subject Re: Samvaad Feliow Balch 5- Welcome

To: Khushbu Prajapat <khushbu prajapati@tsnds org>, David Hanneng

<davidhanneng@gmall.com>, Babzmkehoggmall com <Babzmkehog@gmail. comp, kuve 1889@gmall.com <kuve 1889g@gmail.com>, anjnkirod9@gmail.com <anjnkire09@gmail.com>, st
Cc: Sfteam <Sfieam@tslin.onmicrosoft com>, Jiren Xavier Topno <JIREN TOPNO@tatasiee! com>

My welcome 1o all of you and congratufations. May you be successful in your quest and may your e be enriched by hus experience with us.

Thanking You.

With Regards,

Subrat M

Head Operations & Sirategy (C Sccial Rewp
Tata Steel Uimited

Tata Steel Rural Development Society Office, E Road, Nothern Town , Bistupur
Jamshedpur 831 001 Jharkhand India

Tel 81657 6646492 | 9771421148

SRR imasieel om | hite,

From: Khushbu Prajapall <khushbu.prajapati@tsids.org>
Sent: Friday, 17 December 2021, 18:41
To: David

Hanneng. Babzmkeho@gmail com; kuve 1889@gmall.com; arjnkire09@gmail com; susnglamabes@grad gupargn1 47 @gmail.com; 121232@gmail.com; pramodkale 15 1@gmail.o
Cc: Sfleam; Jiren Xavier Topno, Subrat Mahapatra o @9
Subject: Samvaad Fellow Batch 5- Welcome

A "External emait: Do not click on links if sender is unknown®

Dear Batch 5 Fellows,

Joharl

Hope everyone Is doing welll

This is our first formal communication as you start your joumey as Samwaad Fellow 2021. As an initial step each one of you are working on your project proposal &
budget in coordination with our Samvaad Fellowship team. This might take some time to freeze your budgets but simultaneously you should start some basic field
work under your project.

The first tranche of funds will be released by end of January 2022. It is to be noted that no capital items can be bought from the first tranche. Please note the above
Instructions and initiate your work accordingly.

Each one of you are allotted a SPOC from Samvaad Fellowship team for ease of communication (mentioned below). You should connect with your SPOC for any
clarification on any aspect of Samvaad Fellowship.

[Fellow lspoc Contact no

/Amabel Susngi Shalinl Kujur 8092085732
Pramod Bajirao Kale [Namita toppo 9631464287
Anuranjan Kiro Namita toppo 9631464287
Makan Babison Chote |Khushbu Prajapati | 8637384843
Dr. David Hanneng |Arvind Toppo 7077239690
Kuvethilu Thuluo Arvind Toppo 7077239650,
lAmna khatun JAnshu Singh 9771215555
[Tokala Leeladhar Pallavy Varghese | 9031005630

Request all SPOCs to please connect with your Fellow and finalise the project at the earliest.

Executive Education (Corporate Social -
Responsibliity)

Tata Steel Limited

3, E Road, Normern Town, Bistupir, ™
Jamshedpur 831001 ¥
Tel +91-8637384843/ 8984181942
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PROPOSED BUDGET FOR SAMVAAD FELLOWSHIP: DAVID HANNENG (BATCH 5)

1.SALARIES
i oas Unit .
Description Type Unit |Frequency | Purposesand Break-ups | Amount | Total
Project Manager Person 1 12 months For fooding and Iodglr'1g in the [8,000 Per 96,000
villages and other basic needs [Month
One videographer to capture
. the videos and One 6,000 Per
Assistants Person 2 |6 months [translator/subject expert to Month 72,000
translate Poetic words, songs
and phrases
i 7,000 Per
Video Editor Person 1 |2 months To Edl_t . ) 14,000
interview/documentary videos |Month
To SI.(etc‘h selectec-i folklores for 7,000 Per
[llustrator Person 1 |2 months |publication as an illustrated 14,000
; Month
book for children
2.GADGETS FOR HIRE
video Carn.era with 1 6 months |For recording the videos 5,000 Per 36000
stand for hire Month
3.PUBLICATION
Folklore Book Editing and Proof
Publication 1 Reading=10000 60,000
Publication Costs=50000
lllustrated and L
1 Publication Costs
abridged folklore book 60,000 60,000
4.TRAVEL COST
Travel 1 |6 months Far rfenta'rs for field work in 10,000 per 60.000
interior villages Month !
5.SEMINARS,
Expenditure per programme:
1.Printing of Banners=Rs.1000
Seminars and No. of 2. Refreshments- Tea & Biscuits 15,000 P
workshops in seminar/ 8 for 150 people=5000 . ! et 120000
cooperation with civil [worksho 3. Dinner/lunch for speakers rogramm
societies p and dignitaries= 5000
3. Sound systems for hire=2000
4, chairs=1000
5.Miscelleneous= 1000
6. Miscellaneous 8,000
Total (Rs.) 5,40,000
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To
The Joint Secretary and Head
ILastern Regional OfTice (ERO)
University Grants Commission
1.3-8. Sector - 111, Salt |.nke
Kolkata - 700 098

Sub: Final report submission of Minor Research Project PHW-020/14-15
(ERO) dated 03.02.2015.

Sir.
1. Dr. Mita Roy, Associate Professor of Bengali, Gushkara Mahavidyalaya, do

hereby submit the final report of the Minor Research Project entitled ¢ I TREAE

BT et T ERFERCT BB 't The said project PHW-020/14-15 (ERO)

dated 03.02.2015 is a bonafide record of research work carried out by me during the
year 2015-16. Further certify that the work presented in the report is original and

carried out according to the plan in the proposal and guidelines of the University
Grants Commission.

Thanking you.
Yours faithtully,
il ’s(? . 1S.0% 2001 |
(Dr. Mitaago_\‘)
Date: Principal Investigator
Associate Professor of Bengali
Gushkara Mahavidyalaya
ATTESTED
s2fre|
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Annexture - V

UNIVERSITY GRANTS COMMISSION

BAMADUR SHANI ZAFAR MARG
NEW DELMI- 110002

UTILIZATION CERTIFICATE

Certified that the grant of Rs. 1,10.000.00 (Rupees Onc Lakh ten thousand)

only received from the University Grants Commission under the scheme of support

for Minor Research Project entitled - @1t wzgara e arfla @0 ; @& seba

vide UGC Letter No. PHW-020/14-15 (LERO) dated 03.02.2015 has been fully utilized

for the purpose for which it was sanctioned and in accordance with the terms and

conditions laid down by the University Grants Commission.

Signature of the Principal

(Seal)

Principal
Gushkara Mahavidysiay®

&1-5-31
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Principal Investigator
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